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MISSION STATEMEN

The Fund aims to generate a positive return and
long term capital appreciation for unit holders by
investing in bath the Equity and Debt markets.
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KA B AR ERE

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY
For the year anded Juhe 30, 2014

The Board of Directors of KASE Funds Limited (KFL), the Management Gompany of KASE Asset Allocation Fund (KAAF, the Fund), is pleased to present the
Annual Report, together with the audited financial statemeants of the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2014,

Financial Highlights

Increase /
FY 2014 FY 2013 {Decrease)
(%)
MNet Income (Rs. in million) 118.691 68174 50.52
MNet Assets as at June 30 (Rs. in million) 314.781 337.120 {22.34)
NAV per Unit as on June 30 {Rs.)** 40.29* 4767 (7.38)
Return (%) 40.18 2521 14.97

* Ex-N&Y after final distribution.
** Par value of each unit is Rs. 50.

Economic Environment

On macroeconomic view, Pakistan's inflation remained on a higher side with Consumer Price Index (GP1) stood at 8.62% for the FY 2014 against 7.36%
for FY 201 3. The rise in inflation atiributed to additional tax levies and shany increase in food prices. During the period under review the current account
deficlt increased to mare than USD 2.18n as compared USD 1.28n In FY 2013, Pakistan's overall Balance of Payment recorded a surplus of USD 3.843Bn
on the back of USD 2Bn recelved through Eurcbonds auction, USD1.58n through international aid and partial payment recelved from 3G/46 auction.
Raal GDP growih picked up to 4.14% in FY2014 as compared to 3.7% during FY2013. Pakistan's Large Scale Manufacturing (LSM) sector recorded a growth
of 3.95% over its preceding year.

With increase in energy shortage, the industrial sector productivity moved downwards, hampering exports and increasing imports.
The farex reserves showed 2 handsome Increase of 37.45% from USD 10.286Bn to USD 14.1309Bn during the perlod ending FY 2014
Money Market Review

With topling inflation stood at B.62% for the year ending 2014 the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) decided to ralse the discount rate by 100Bps from 9% to
10%. During the period under review, the Government of Pakistan (GOF) borrowed PER 6.46Tn through Thill auctions with last cut off vield standing at
9.8564%,0.09685%, 9.99% for 2 Months, & Months and 12 Months respectively. Furthermore GOP alzo borrowed a total of PKR 1.91Th through PIE auctions
with last cut off yield standing at 12.0970%, 12.55058%, 12.9980% and 13.007% for 3 Year, 5 Year, 10 Year and 20 Year respectively.
Capital Markets

The equity market ended the vear with an impragsive 41% return mainly dug to better political environment, sconomic recovery and improved corporate
results, During the period under review forelgn investors were net buyers amounting to USD 262mn. With corporate sarnings showing a growth of 16%
Yo the stock market looked atiractive for year ending FY 2014

Investment Strategy

KAAF seeks fo generate long term capital appreciation and income, from portfolio that is substantially constituted of equity and equity related securities
The fund aims 1o maximize toial returng and outperform the benchmark.

The Fund strives to invest in fundamentally indervalued stocks that have business growth prospects corresponding with good eamings growth while also
considering qualitative factors such as the guality of the management.

Fund Performance

For the year ended June 30, 20714 the Fund eamed a return of 40.18% as against the benchmark return of 16.20% and the Net Aszet Value per unit of
the fund at the close of the peripd stood at Rs. 40.29 The net income for the year ended June 30, 2014 is As 118691 million.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY

For the year ended Juna 30, 2014
Income Distribution

The Board of Directors of KASE Funds Limited approved the dividend distribution of Rs. 98.369 million to the unit holders of.the Fund for the year ended
Jung 30, 2004,

As the Fund has distributed amaong the unit holders not less than ninety per cent of its accounting income for the period ended June 30, 2014, as reduced
by capital gains whether realized or unrealized, therefore, its income will not be subject to income tax under dause 93.0f Part | of the Second Schedule to
the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001,

Sale and redemption of units

The fund size of KAAF was Rs. 337.120 million on Jung 30, 2013, During the year, units worth Rs. 59.817 million were issued and units with 2 value of
As. 43.643 million were redeemed, &s on June 30, 2014, the total number of outstanding units was 7,813,637 with a value of Rz, 314.781 million,

Gode of Corporate Governance

The Board of Directors states that:

a The Financial Statements prepared by the Management Company, present fairly the state of affairs of the Fund and results of its operations, cash
flowes and movement in uit holder's fund.

b Proper books of accounts of the Fund have been maintained,

] Appropriate accounting policles have been adopted for preparation of financial statements of the Fund and accounting estimates are based on
reasonable and prudent judgments.

dj Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financizl Reporting Standards (IFRS) isswad by the Intermational Accounting Standards
Board as are nofified under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the requirements of the Trust Deed, the Mon Banking Finance Gompanies {Establishment
and Regulation) Rules, 2003 {the NBFC Rules), the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Nofified Entities Regulations, 2008 (the NBFC Regulations
2008) and directives issued by the Securties and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP| have been followed in the preparation of the financial
statements of the Fund. Wherever, the requirements of the Trust Deed, the NBFG Rules, the NBFG Regulations 2008 and the said directives differ
with the requirements of these standards, the requirements of the Trust Deed, the NEFC Regulations 2008 and the said directives shall prewvail.

£ The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

fi There are no significant doubts about the Fund's ability fo continue as a going concem.

al There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detalled In the lsting regulations.

hj Ourstanding statutory payments on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges, it any, have been fully disclosed in the financial statements;

i Key operating and financial data is enclosed.

I\ The staternent as to the value of investment of provident fund is not applicable in the case of Fund as those expenses are bome by the Management
Company.

K The detailed pattern of unit holding, as required by the code of corparate governance is enclosed.

Meetings of the Directors

Staternent showing attendance of the directors in the meetings of the Board of Directors for the year ended June 30, 2014 is disclosed in note 20.3 of the
financial statements.

During the year, no trades wera camied out in the units of the Fund by the Directors, CEQ, Company Secretary & CFO, and their spouses and minor children,
of the Management Company.

Pattern of Holding

The pattern of holdings (units) presents a diversified investor base. As on June 30, 2014, individuals held 7.21% out of the fofal units; associated companies
held 90.35% units; Retirement Funds held 2.44% units and Ml % units held by other enfities. Detailed pattern is also annexed.

Future Outlook

Lowered subsidies, appreciated Pak Rupee, and stable CP1 outlook are expected to lead the country towards positive direction. The outiook of external
account for FY 2015 seems stable as inflows will add to the foreign reserves. However, almost  2Bn iz scheduled to be repaid to IMF in FY 20714-15.
Therefore a close waich on the foreign reserves will be important,

Going forward the Government of Pakistan in view of the fiscal side should plan and implemeant a strategy which will enable them to fulfill their tax targets.

The equity market retums is expected to remain in double digits as corporate earnings growth is kely to maintain its ongoing momenium due o structural
reforms on macro level. However political and natural risks will be key elements to keep an eye on.

S KASE Asset Allocation Fund Annual Report for the year Ended June 30, 2014
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KARBARPERD

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY

For the year anded Juhe 30, 2014
Auditors

The Board of Directors, on recommendation of Board Audit Commitiee approved re-appointment of M/s KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co. - Chartered Accountants
as auditors of KASE Asset Allocation Fund for the financial year ending June 30, 2015.

Acknowledgement
The Board of Directors of the Management Company thanks the Fund's valued investors, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan, The State

Bank of Pakistan, Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited {the Trustee) for their confidence, continued cooperation and support. The Directors also
appreciate the efforis put in by the management team.

For and on behalf of the Board
August 13, 2014 Khaldoon Bin Latif
Karachi Chief Executive




PERFORMANCE TABL

FY 2014
Met Asset as of fune 30 314,781,429
net asset value per share or certificate a5 of June 30 402862
Selling price for units o5 of June 30 41,11
Bepurchase price for units a5 of e 30 402862
highest selling price 54,19
highest repurchase price 53.099
lewest selling price 385
lowest repurchase price 37726
Distribetions:
Interim
1st 13.15
2nd Nil
Final Wil
Average annual return of the Collective Irmvestment Scheme:
For the perlod of one year 40.18%
For the perlod of twa years 75.51%
For the period of three years 79.67%
Since Inseption fdate of lounch) A6.11%

Weighted average portfalia duration | ia case of income and money markst fund)

total return of the Collactive Irvestment Scheme, breakdowm into:

Capital growth
Incame distributions

Disclaimer:

Past Perfarmance is not necessanly inductive of future performance and that unit prices and investment returmz may go down, as well a5 up.

417
36.01%

28.17%

4.23%

25.30%
0.01%

-3.49%
-3.54%
-16.75%

2.36%
2.89%

5.76%
-18.46%
-18.67%

-5.36%
-0.36%

- KASE Asset Allocation Fund Annual Report for the year
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KA B AR ERE

ANNUAL FUND MANAGERS’ REPORT

1. Type & Category of Fund
Opan?end Asset Allocation

2. Inception Date
December 31, 2007

3. Investment objective
The Fund seeks to generate ragular income together with long term capital appreciation by investing in both the income and debt markets,

4. Accomplishment of objective
The fund is achieving its objective of generating regular income by Investing in the fived income instruments within the SECP rules. The fund continues to
target long-term capital appreciation through investment in equities within the govemning rules.

5. Benchmark
50% & month KIBOR + 50% KSE 30 Index

6. Performance Return (please ingert the returm comparieon chart, if necessary)

KAAF Return Benchmark return

Since inception £6.11% 70.84%
FY 2014 40.18% 16.20%
CY 2014 15.88% 6.04%
For June 14 4,05% 0.45%

7. Strategies and policies employed during the period

With easing of liguidity pressure in cement sector, TFCs/Sukuks pertaining to the sector showed outperformance resulting in major prepayments, However
trades mainly concentrated towards govi. backed TFCs/Sukuks and top rated banking instruments. The fund remained focused on restructuring non-
performing corporate debt. As a result most of instruments held in the fund with credit concerns have been restructured during the year. On the equity
side, The Fund invested in fundamentally undervalued stocks that had business growth prospects coresponding with good earnings growth while also
considering gualitative factors such as the quality of the management

8. Weighted Asset allocation

Asset Allocation June 30, 2014 June 30, 2013
Other Equity Investments 11.91% 36.80%
Construction And Materials(Cament) 15.49% -

Chemicals 10.03% 7.35%,
Commercial Banks 1253% -

Oil & Gas 19.05% 22.71%
Personal Goods 1225% -

Facemenis 7R3 BBE

TFCs & Sukuks 8.31% 9.7

Cash & Other Assets 2.6% 14.73%

9. Significant changes in asset allocation during the period
The Fund's exposure fo TFC & Sukuks was slightly decreased. Asset allocation of the equity portion changes dynamically as per sector outlook,
10. Fund Performance

Retumns on the Fund remained on higher side as compare to last vears, KAAF has posted return of 40.18% against benchmark retum of 16.20% for the
year ended June 30, 2014, It has recorded a return of1 5.88% in CY14 against henchmar refurn of 6.04% for the period.

The ALUM of the fund were PKR 364.837 million (NAV per unit: Rs 38.97) on June 30, 2013 and at the end of the period the AUM of the fund stood at PKR
337120 million (NAY per unit: Rs 47.67)
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ANNUAL FUND MANAGERS’ REPORT

11. Review of the market(s) invested in during the period

0n macrosconomic view, Pakiztan's inflation remained on a higher side with Consumer Price Index {CPI) stond at 8.62% for the FY 2014 against 7.36%
for FY 2013. During the pesiod under review the current account deficit increased to more than USD 2.1Bn as gompared USD-2Bn in FY-2013. Pakistan's
overall Balance of Payment recorded a surplus of USD 2.843En on the back of USD 28n received through Evrobonds auction, USD1.58n through intermational
aid and partial payment received from 3G/4G auction

Real GOP growth picked up to 4.14% in FY2014 as compared to 3.7% during FY2013. Pakistan's Large Scale Manufachuring (LSM) sector recorded a growth
of 3.95% gver its preceding year.

With increase in energy shortage, the indusirial sector productivity moved downwards congequently hampering exports and increasing imporls,

The forex reserves showed a handsome Increase of 37.45% from USD 10.286Bn to USD 14.139Bn for the period ending FY 2014,

12. Fund performance by market(s) and by instruments
For details, please refer to the full yearly accounts,

13 . Distribution
The Fund distributed PKR 13,15 per unit (Par Vialue of PER 50 for the year ended June 30, 2014,

14 . Significant changes in the state of affairs
No gignificant changes in affairs were witnessed.

15. Breakdown of unit holdings by size
Breakdown of unit hoddings by size Is same as in the director's report.

16. Unit Splits
Thera were no unit splits during the pariod.

18. Soft Commissian
The management company received soft commission from the brokers in the form of research reports which were sent in both soft and hard copies,

n KASE Asset Allocation Fund Annual Report for the year Ended June 30, 2014
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K ASBARPRD

TRUSTEE REPORT TO THE UNIT HOLDERS OF KASB ASSET ALLOCATION FUND

Report of the Trustee pursuant to Regulation 41(h) and Glause 9 of Schedule ¥ of the Mon-Banking Finance Companies and Nofified Entities
Regulations, 2008

We, Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited, being the Trustes of KASE Assel Allocation Fund {the Fund) are of the opinion that KASB Funds Limited
being the Management Company of the Fund has in all material respects managed the Fund during the year ended June 30, 2004 in accordance with the
provisions of the following:

1] Limitations imposed on the investmant powers of the Management Company under the constitutive documents of the Fund;

(il The pricing, Issuance and redemption of units are carried out in accordance with the requirements of the constitutive documents of the Fund; and

fiy ~ The Non-Banking Finance Companies {Establishment and Regulations) Rules, 2003, the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Enfities
Regulations, 2008 and the constitutive documents of the Fund.

Muhammad Hanif Jakhura
Ghief Executive Officer
Gentral Depository Company of Pakistan Limited

Karachi, Octaber 21, 2014
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

For the year endsd June 30, 2014

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance (the Code} contained In Regulation No 35 of the Listing Regulations
of the Stock Exchange for the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance, whereby a listed company is managed in compliance with the
bast praciices of Corporate Governance. The Board of Directors (the Board) of KASE Funds Limited {the Management Companyj, an unlisted peblic company,
manages the affairs of KASE Asset Allocation Fund (the Fund). The Fund being a unit frust open end scheme does not ave 5 ownBoard of Directors.
The Managemesnt Company has applied the principles contained in the Code to the Fund, whose units are listed as 2 sscurity on the Exchange, in the
folbowing manner:

1. The Management Company encourages reprasentation of independent non-executive directors, At prasent, the Board includes:
Category Names
Independent Directors Mr. Qaisar P Mufti
Mr. Robert C. Richard Owen
Non-Executive Directors Mr. Muzaffar Ali Shah Bukhari
Executive Directors Mr. Khaldoon Bin Latif

Tha mdeparnjant directors meet the criteria of independence under clause i (b} of the Code.

Tha directors have confirmed that none of them are serving as a director in more than seven listed companies, including KASE Funds Limited
{excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding companies where applicable).

3 Al the resident directors of the Management Company are registered as taxpayers and nong of them have defaulted in payment of any loanto 2
banking company, & OFI or an NBFC or, being & member of a stock exchange, have been declared as a defavlier by that stock exchange:

4, During the year Mr. &mer Magboo! resigned as Chief Executive Officer of the Company and appointrment of Mr. Khaldoon Bin Latif as Chief Executive
Officer in compliance of Hon-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003, and Hon-Banking Finance Companies and
Notified Entities Regulations, 2008.

5. The Management Company has prepared a "Code of Conduct™ and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to dissemninate it throvghout
the company along with its supporting policies and procedures,

f. The Board has developed a vision / mission statement, an overall corporate strategy and significant policies for the Fund. A complete record of
particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which these were approved or amended has been maintained.

7. All the powvers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions, including appointment and determination of remuneration
and terms and conditions of employment of the GED and other executive and non-executive directors have been taken by the Board.

8. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and the Board met at least once in every guarter. Written notices of the Board
megtings, along with agenda and working papers, were circulated at least seven days hefore the meetings. The minutes of the mestings were
appropriately recorded and circulated,

a4, The Management Company has conducted an orientalion course for its directors to apprise them of their duties and responsibilities,

0. During the year, thers was no change of the Company Secretary and Chiel Financial Officer {GFO).

11, During the year, there was no change of Intemal Auditors of the Company which is outsourced to firm of Chartered Aceountants who are considered
suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the Fund.

12, The Directors' repart relating fo the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2014 has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Gode
and fully describes the salient matiers required 1o be disclosed.

13.  The financial statements of the Fund were duly endorsed by the CEQ and CFO of the Management Company before approval of the Board.

14, The Direclors, CEO, and executives do not hold any interest in the units of the Fund other than those disclose in pattern of unit holders of the Fund

15, The Management Company has complied with all the applicable corporate and financial reporting requiremenis of the Code.

16, The Board has formed an Audit Committee. It comprises of three members, all of whom are non-executive directors of the Management Company
including the Chairman of the Committee wha is an independent director,

17 The mestings of the Audit Committee were hald at least once in every quarter and prior to the approval of interim and final results of the Fund as
required by the Code, The terms of reference have been approved in the meeting of the Board and the Committee has been advised to ensure
compliance with those terms of reference,

18, The Board has formed a Human Resource and Remunerafion committee. [t comprises of three members including the Chairman of the Committes
who is a non-exacuiive director.

19, The haard has set up an effective internal audit function which comprises of personnel who are considered suitahly qualified and experienced for
the purpose and are conversant with policies and procedures of the company.

20, The statutory auditors of the Fund have confirmed that they have been given & satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review program of the
Insfitute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (IGAP), that they or any of the pariners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold units
of the Fund and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with the Intermational Federation of Accountants {IFAC) guidelines on code of
ethics as adopted by the ICAP

21, The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services except In accordance with the listing
regulations and the asditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelings in this regard,

22, The 'closed period', prior to the announcement of interim / final results, and business decisions, which may materially affect the market price of
Fund's units, was determined and infmated to directors, employees and stock exchange(s).

23 Material / price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants at once through stock exchanpe(s).

24, We confirm that all ather material principles enghrined in the the Code have been complied with.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Karachi Khaldoon Bin Latif
August 13, 204 Chief Executive Officer

H KASE Asset Allocation Fund Annual Report for the vear Ended June 30, 2014
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K ASBARERD

REVIEW REPORT TO THE UNIT HOLDERS ON KASB ASSET ALLOCATION FUND
“THE FUND"
ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH BEST PRACTICES OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviewed the Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of Corporate Governance ("Statement of Compliance")
prepared by the Board of Directors of KASB Funds Limited {"the Management Company™) of the Fund to comply with the Listing Regulations no.35 the
listing regulations) of Karachi Stock Exchange Limited, where the Fund is listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is that of the Board of Directors of the Management Company of the Fund. Qur
responsibility 1s to review, fo the extent where such compliance can be objectively verifiad, whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of
the Fund's compliance with the provisions of the Code of Corporate Governance and repart i it does not. A review s limited primarily to inquiries of the
Management Company's personngl and review of various documents prepared by the Management Gompany to comply with the Code.
As part of our audit of financial statemeants we are required to obizin an understanding of the accounting and intermal control systems sufficient to plan
Ihe audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not reguired to consider whether the Board's statement on internal control covers all risks and
controls, or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Management Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.
The Code requires the Management Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit Committee, place bafore the
Board of Directors for thelr review and approval its related parly ransactions distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms equivalent to those
that prevail in arm's length transactions and transactions which are not executed at arm's length price and recording proper justification for vsing such
alternate pricing mechanism. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party
transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Commiltee. We have not carried out any procedures to determine whether the
related party transactions were undertaken at arm's length price or not. Management Company has not place related party transactions before Audit
Committes.

Following instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the Code were observed which are not stated in the Statement of Compliance:

i. Requlation 35 (v} (a) requires the board of directors of a listed company shall ensure that professional standards and corporate values are put in
place that promate intearity for the board, senior management and other employees in the form of a Code of Conduct, defining therein acceplable
and unacceptabls behaviours. The board shall take appropriate steps to disseminate Code of Conduct throughout the company along with supporting
policies and procedures and these shall be put on the company's website, However, the Management Company has not placed Code of Conduct
an its website,

i. Requlation 35 (v} (e} requires board of directors to put In place a mechanism for an annual evaluation of the board's own performance. However,
the Board of Dirgctors has not put in place mechanism for its annual performance evaluation,

il.  Regulation 35 {v) fa) requires the board of directors to define the level of matedality, keeping in view the specific circumstances of the company
and the recommendations of any technical or execufive subcommittes of the board that may be set up for the purpose. However, the Board of
Directors has not defined materialiy level.

It Regulation 35 powi) requires the names of members of the committees of the board shall be disclosed in annual report. However, we noted that
name of mambers of Human Resource and Remuneration Committee is not disclosed in annual report,

Based on our review, except for the above instances of non-compliance, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that the Statement
of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Fund's compliance, In all material respects, with the best practices contained in the Code of Corporale
Governance for the year ended 30 June 2074,

Date: August 13, 2014 KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Karachi
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE UNITHOLDERS

Wa have audited the accompanying financial statements of KASE Asset Allocation Fund {"the Fund", which comprise of the statemant of assets and liabilities
as at 20 June 2014, and the redated income statemnent, distribution statement, statement of movement in Unit Holders' Fund, cash flow statement for the
vear then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Management Company's responsibility for the financial statements

The Management Company of the Fund i responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financlal statements in accordance with the
requirements of the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan and for such internal control as management determines is necessary fo
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statemanis based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
as applicable in Pakistan. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the awdit fo obfain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to oblain awdit evidence about the amounts and disclosuras in the financial statements, The procadures selectad
depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due %o fraud or
grror, In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the enfity's praparation and fair presentation of the finangial
statements in order to design audt procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinicn on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the apprapriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

We beliewve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In aur opinion, the financial statements give 2 true and fair view of the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2014, and of its financial performance,
its cash flows and transactions for the year then ended in accordance with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Other matters

The financlal statements of the Fund for the year ended 30 June 2013 were audited by anather firm of auditors who vide their report dated 18 Seplember
2013 expressed unmodified opinion thereon with an emphasis of matter paragraph with respect to bekow matters:
* |ncertainty relating to futwre outcome of the litigation regarding contribution to Workers' Welfare Fund pending adjudication in Honourable High
Court of Sindh;
¢ Distribution made by the Fund during the year ended 30 June 2013 excesded the profit for the year then ended.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In e opinion, the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Non-Banking Finance Companies [Establishment
and Reguiation Rules, 2003) and Non-Banking Finance Companies and Noiified Entities Regulations, 2008.

Date: 13 August 2014 KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Karachi Maoneeza Usman Butt
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KA BASSET
CATION FUND

STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

As at June 30, 2014

Note EIN
----- {Rupees in '000)-----.
ASSETS
Balances with barks - saving accounts 4 3,493 57 906
Lending under Margin Trading System - 21
Certificates of Musharika ] 25,000 -
Dividend and income receivable (] 1,908 1,266
Investments ¥ 285,955 286,886
Placements 8 - -
Depasits, prepayments and other receivables g 2,950 5,881
Total assets 319,306 351,960
LIABILITIES
Payable against purchase of investments 62 12,201
Payable to Management Company of the Fund 1 1,965 732
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee 1 106 39
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan - Annual Fee 12 300 352
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 13 2,092 1,496
Total liabilities 4,525 14,840
Net assets 314,781 337120
Unit holders’ fund 314,781 337,120
(Number of units)
Number of units in issue 7,813,637 7,072,493
(Rupees)
Net asset value per unit 40.2861 47.6664

The annexed notes 1 to 22 form an integral part of these financial statements

For KASB Funds Limited
{Management Gompany)

Chief Executive Director



KASBASSET
ALLOCATION FUND

INCOME STATEMENT

For the year ended June 30, 2014

ote ots

----- (Rupees in '000)-----.

Income
Income from term finance and sukuk certificatas 11,866 5,258
Income from government securities 57 46
Income fram lending under Margin Trading System - 2,945
Dividend income 11,866 9,982
Income from certificates of Musharika 1,558 -
Income from certificates of investments - 2,849
Frofit on bank deposits 6,387 6,226
Capital gain on sale of investments - net 64,336 80,065
Feversal of provision against non-performing placements 8 3375 15,180
Unrealised appreciation / (diminution) in fair value of investments classified

as 'at fair value through profit or loss' - held for trading 26,626 {16,580)
Reversal against doubtful income receivables - 4,168

126,01 110,178
Expenses
Remuneration of Management Company of the Fund - including taxes and 10 8491 10,882
duties thereon
Remuneration of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee 1 Fakl 748
Annual fee - The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan 300 352
Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund 131 M3 -
Transaction cost on securities 1,274 2,994
Settlement and bank charges a3 200
Legal and professional charges 168 1
Fees and subscription 337 365
Auditors' remuneration 14 568 h48
Amaortisation of preliminary expenses and floatation costs - kYl
Printing and other expenses 103 122
Impairment against equity securities classified as "avallable for sale’ 7 1,933 -
Provision against non-performing debt securities classified as "available for sale’ - 451
Provision against DHA Golf Club Platinum Membership Cards = 7,578
Total expenses 14,691 28,742
111,380 81,437

Met realised element of income / {loss) and capital gains / {losses) included in

prices of units issued less those in wnits redeemed 721 {13,263}
Net income for the year before taxation 118,691 68,174
Taxation 15 - -
Net income for the year after taxation 118,691 68,174
Earnings per unit 16

The annexed notes 1 to 22 form an integral part of these financial statements

For KASB Funds Limited
(Management Gompany)

Chief Executive Director

(%]

- KASE Asset Allocation Fund Annual Report for the year Ended June 30, 2014



H KASB Asset Allocation Fund Annual Report for the vear Ended June 30, 2014

KA BASSET
TION FUN

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended June 30, 2014
Note

Net income for the year after taxation
Other comprehensive income

Htems that are or may be reclassified subsequently to income
statement

Met unrealized appreciation / {diminution) in fair
value of investments classified as 'available for sale'

Impairment against equity securities classified as 'available for
sale' 7.5
Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

The annexed notes 1 to 22 form an integral part of these financial statements

For KASB Funds Limited
{Management Gompany)

Chief Executive

2014 | 2013

----- {Rupees in '000)------

118,691 68,174
5,339 {3,710)|
(1,833) -
3,406 (3,710)

122,097 64 464

Director



DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT

KASBASSET
ALLOCATION FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2014

| 2014 | EIE
----- {Rupees in-"000)-----
Accumulated losses brought forward
- Realised {41,700) {129,162)
- Unrealised {16,590} 5,693
{58,290) (123,469)
Net income for the year after taxation 118,691 68,174
Met element of income / (loss) and capital gains / (lossas) included in
prices of units issued less those in units redeemed (393) (2,667
Distributions to the unit holders of the Fund
Final distribution at the rate of Bs. 10.5 per unit for the year ended
June 30, 2013 (2012: 0.035 per unit)
(Date of Distribution: July 4, 2013]
- Issue of 164 415 bonus units (2012: 2,598 bonus units) (6,289} {101)
- Cash distribution {67,972 (227)
{74,261) (328)
Interim distribution at the rate of Rs. 13.15 per unit {201:3: Nil per unit)
[Date of Disfribution: June 26, 2014]
- |zsue of 332,121 bonus units (2013: Nil bonus units) {13,242)
- Cash distribution {85,127} -
(98,369)
Accumulated losses carried forward (112,622) (58,290)
Accumulated losses carried forward
- Realised {139,248) {41,700
- Unrealised 26,626 {16,590)
{112,622) {58,290
The annexed notes 1 o 22 form an infegral part of these financial statements
For KASE Funds Limited
(Management Gompany)
Chief Executive Director

-
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KASBASPSS

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS’ FUNDS

For the year ended June 30, 2014

Met assets at baginning of the year

lssue of 1,262,420 units (2013; 113,656 units)
|ssue of 497 537 bonus units {(2013; 2,598 units)
Redemplion of 1,018,812 units {2013 2,406,913 unils)

Element of {income) / loss and capital {pains} / losses incuded in prices
of units issued less thoss in units redesmed:

- amount representing accrued {income) / loss and realised capital
{gains) / losses - fransferred fo the income statement

- amount representing wnrealised capital {gains} / losses - transferred
directly to other comprehensive income

MNet element of income / {loss) and capital gains / Josses) incuded in
prices of units issued less those in units redeemed

MNet incame (axcluding nat unrealized appreciation / (@iminution) in fair
value of Investmenis classified as "at fair value through profit or loss' and
capital gains on sale of investment)

Capital gain on sale of Invesiments - nel

Met unrealized appreciation / diminution in falr value of Invesiments dassified az “at
fair value thraugh prafit or loss®

Unrealised appreciation / diminution) in fair value of investments
classilied as ‘available for sale” during the year

Impairment against equity securities classified as "available for sake’

Distributions o the unit holders of the Fund:
Final distribution at the rate of Rs. 10.5 per unit for the year ended
Jung 30, 2013 (2012; 0.035 par unit)
[Dafe of Distributaon: ity 4, 2013]
- lssue of 164,415 bonws units (2012 2,558 bonus units)
- Gash distribution

Interim distribution at the rate of Bs. 1315 per unit (20032 Nil per wnif)
{Dale of Disirbuiion: June 25, 20714]

- lssue of 333,121 boaus units (2003; Nl bonus units}
- Cash distribution

Met assets as at end of the year
M6t asset value per unit as at beginning of the year

MNet asset value per unit as at end of the year

The annexed noles 1 10 22 form an integral part of these Tinancial statements

For KASB Funds Limited
{Management Gompany)

Chief Executive

Nate | 2013
----- {Rupees in '000)-----
337,120 364,837
59,617 5,687
19,531 10
{43,643) {110,904
35,505 103,716)
[@.311) 13,263
393 2667
{6.918] 15,430
(393) (2.667)
27,720 4 690
64,336 80,065
26,626 (16,580)
118,681 B2174
5,339 {3,710
& {1,933) -
(6,229) {101}
(67,872) {227)
(74,261) {328)
{13,242) -
(85,127) -
(98,369) -
314,781 337,120
{Rupees)
47,67 38.97
40.29 47.67

Director




KASBASSET
ALLOCATION FUND

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For the year ended June 30, 2014

2013 |
...... (Rupees in *000)-----.
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met income far the year after taxation 118,691 68,174
Adjustments for non cash and other ilems:
Unrealised {appreciation) / diminution in fair value of investmenis
classified as 'at fair value through profit or loss' - held for trading {26,6246) 16,590
Reversal of provision against non-performing placemeants {2,373) {15,180}
Provigion for Workers' Welfare Fund i -
Impairment agairst equity securities classified as ‘available for sake® 1,833 -
Provision against non-performing debt securities dassified as 'available for sale' = 4,51
Provizion against non-parforming placements writhen off - {2,653}
Provision against DHA Golf Club Platinum Membership Gards - 7578
Provisian against non-performing certificates of investment written off - {10,763}
Reversal against doubtiul income recaivable {4,168}
Met realised element of income) / loss and capital {gains) / losses
incuded in prices of unils ssued less those In units redeemad 7,311) 13,763
Amortisation of preliminary expenses and floatation costs - P |
(34, 666) 0,400
Decrease / {increase) in assets
Certificates of lnvestment - 30,608
Cartificates of Musharika (25,000) =
Investments - net 32,405 {46,042}
Lending under Margin Trading Sysalem 21 3,611
Placements - 17,833
Dividend and income receivable (642) 4 581
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables 290 12413}
Other assets - {28, 845)
8,15 {11,687}
{Decrease) [ Increase in liabilities
Payable against purchase of investmants {12,139) {17, 410)
Payable to Management Company of the Fund 1,233 {237}
Payable to Central Depository Gompany of Pakistan Limited - Trustee 47 4
Payable to Securities and Exchange Cammission of Pakistan - Annual Fee (52) 26
Accrued expenses and other labilities 117 {774}
(11,028) {18,389}
Net cash generated from operating activities amz2 47607
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend paid (153,009) {227}
Receipts from issuance of units 89,617 5,687
Payments on redemption of units {43,643) {110,804}
Net cash used in financing activities (137,125) (105, 444)
Met decrease in cash and cash equivalents during the year (54,413) {57,837}
Cash and cash eguivalents at beginning of the year 57,906 115,743
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 3,493 57,906

The annexed notes 1 to 22 form an integral part of thess financial statements

For KASB Funds Limited
(Management Gompany)

Chief Executive Director

{=]
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended June 30, 2014
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2.2

2.3

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

KASE Asset Allocation Fund {"the Fund®) was established under a Trust Deed executed between KASE Funds Limited (KFL) as Management Company
and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited {CDC) as Trustee. The Trust Deed was executed on October 25, 2007 and was approved by
The Securities and Exchange Corminission of Pakistan (SECP} on November 26, 2007 in accordance with the Non-Banking Finance Companies
{Establishment 2nd Bequlation) Rules, 2003 (INBFC Rdes). The Fund has besn assigned 'Asset Allocation’ calegory under the categorization criteria
issued by SECGP.

The Management Company of the Fund has been licensed lo undertake asset management and investment advisory services as Non-Banking
Finance Company under the NBFC Rules issued by the SECP The registered affice of the Management Company ks siluated at 8th Floor, Trade Centre,
| I Ghundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan, The JCR-VIS has assigned management guality rating of AM3 to the Management Company and Pakistan
Credit Rating Agancy Limitad (PACRA) has assigned ranking of 2 star to the fund. During the year license issuad by the SECP to managament
company to undertake asset management services explrad for which management has applisd for its renewal. The renswal 15 pending for approval
by SECP. Management considers that imespective of renewal of license, the Fund's net assets value remain unaffected,

The Fund is 2n open end fund and is listed on the Karachi Stock Exchange (Guarantee) Limited. Units are offered for public subscription on a
continuous basis. The units are transterable and can be redeemed by surrendering them to the Fund at the option of the unit holder,

The objective of the Fund is to generate a positive retum and long termn capital appreciztion for unit holders by investing in both the Equity and
Debt markets.

Title to the assets of the Fund are held in the name of Cenfral Depostory Gompany of Pakistan Limited as trustee of the Fund

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of compliance

These financlal statements have been prepared in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan. Aoproved accounting
standards comprige of such International Financial Reporting Standards (FRS) issued by the Intermational Accounting Standards Board as are notified
under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the regquirements of the Trust Deed, the Mon Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation)
Rules, 2003 {the NEFC Rulest | the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Requlations, 2008 (the NBFC Regulations 2008} and
directives Issued by the SECP. Whersver, the reguirements of the Trust Deed, the NBFC Rules, 2003, the NBFC Regulations, 2008 and the said
directives differ with the requirements of these standards, the requirements of the Trust Deed, the MBFC Bules, the NBFC Regulations, 2008 and
the =aid directives shall prevail.

New Standards, amendments to standards or interpretations which became effective during the year

[Muring the year cartzin amendments to Standards or new Interpretations became effective. However, the amendments or inferpretations did not
have any material effect on the financial statements of the Fund,

Standards, imterpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standarde that are not yet effective

A number of new Standards, amendments to Standards and interpretations are affective for annual periods baginning on o after July 7, 2014, Nong
of these are expected to have a significant effect on the financial statements of the Fund except the following set out befows:

Offselting Financial Assets and Fnanclal Lasilities (Amendments to 1AS 32) — (etfective for annual periods beginning on or after Janusary 1, 2014),

- |83 39 Financial Instrumeants: Recognition and Measurament - Novation of Derivatives and Contineation of Hedge Accounting (Ameandments to
185 39) (effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1,2014).

|FRIC 21- Levies “an Interpretation on the accounting for levies imposed by govemments' (effective for annual parods beginning on or after 1
January 2014),

Basis of measurement

These financial stalements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except that cerlain financial assets are measured at fair value.
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Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented n Pak Rupees which is the functional and presentation cur
thousand rupses.

Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standarids as applicable in Pa

judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of palicies and reporled amount of assats a
The estimates and associated assumplions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are be
the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgments about the carrying values of assets:
readily apparant from other sources, Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and undeslying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, Revisions to accounting estimates are recog
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of fs revision and future periods if the re
current and future periods. In particular, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in 2ppl
policies that have most significant effect on the amount recognised in the financial statements are as follows;

Invastments statad at fair value & derivalive Tnancial instruments

The management company has detarmined far value of certain investments by using quotations from active
market valuation done by Mutual Fund Association of Pakistan and Financial Markets Association of Pakistan or
using guotation from stock exchange. Fair wvalee estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market
conditions and information about the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective in nature and Involve
uncertainties and matter of judgments (&.g. valuation, Interest rates, ete.) and thergfore can not be determined
with precision.

Other assets

Judgment is also involved in assessing the realisability of asset balances.

SIGNIFICANT AGCOUNTING POLIGIES

The accounting policies set out below have been z2pplisd consistently to all periods presented in these financial statements except stated otherwise,

Financial instruments

KASE Asset Allocation Fund Annual Report for the year E

The Fund classifies its financizl instruments in the following czlegories:
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a) ‘At fair value through profit or foss”

Aninstrument is classified 25 2l fair value through profit or less' 1T it is held for trading or i designated as "al fair value theough profit or loss'
at inception. Financlal instruments are designated as ‘at fair valea through profit or loss' if the Fund mansages such investments and makes
purchase and sale decisions based on their fair value in accordance with the Fund's documented risk management or investment strateay.
Financial assets which are acquired principally for the purpose of generating profit from short tarm price flectuation o are part of the portfolio
in which there is recent actual patiern of short term profit taking are classified as held for trading or a desivative.

Financial instruments as "at fair value through profit or loss” are measurad at fair vales, and changes therein are recognised in the Income
Statement.

All derivatives in a net receivable position (positive fair value), are reported as financial assets held for trading. &l derivatives in a net payable
position inegative fzir value), are reportad as financial liabilities held for trading.

f) ‘Availabla for safa’

"Auzilable for sale’ financizl assels are non-derivative that are sither designated in this category or not classified in any ather calegary.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended June 30, 2014
b “Available for sale'

“Awailable for sale' financial assets are non-derivative that are either designated in this category or not classified in any other categary.
g Loans and recelvables
Laans amd recelvables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoled in an active market, other
than those classified by the Fund as 'at fair value through profit or loss' or ‘available for sale’. This includes receivable against sale of investments,
placements, cerificales of invesiment and other receivables and are caried at amorised cost using effective yield method, less impairment
losses, if any.
i Financial liabilites
Financial lizbilities, other than thase ‘st far value through profit or loss’, are measured at amortised cost using the effective yield method.
Recognilion
The Fund recognises financial assets and financizl liabilities on the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

All purchases and sales of securities that require delivery within the time frame established by regulation or market convention such as 'T+2°
purchases and sales are recognised at the trade date. Trade date is the date on which the Fund commits fo purchase or sell the assets,

Financial liabilities are not recopnised unless one of the parties has performed its part of the contract or the contract is a desvative contract,
Measurement

Financial insiruments are measured initially at fair value {ransaction price} plus, in case of a financial instrument not "al fair value through profit
or losg’, transaction costs that are directly atbributable to the acguisition or issue of the financial instruments. Transzction costs on financial instruments
"at fair value through profit or loss' are expensed out immediately.

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial instruments classified as ‘&t fair value throogh profit or loss' and ‘available for sale’ are measured at
failr value. Gaing or losses arlsing from changes 0 the fair value of the financial assets ‘at fair value through profit or l0ss' are recognised in the
[neome Statement. Ghanges in the fair value of finzncial instruments classified as ‘available for sale’ are recognised in Unit Holders' Funds until
derecognised o impaired, when the accumulated adjusiments recognised in Unit Holders' Funds are included in the Income Statement. The financial
instruments classified a8 loans and receivables are subsequently measured at amortized cost less provision for impairment, if any.

Fair value measurament principles

Basis of valuztion of Quated equity securifies

The fair value of a secunty listed on a stock exchange, local or foreign as the case may be, and dervatives is valued at its last sale price on such
exchange an the date on which it is valued or if such exchange 1s not open on sich date, then at its last sale price on the next preceding date on
which such exchange was open and if no sale is reported for such date the security is valued at an amount neither higher than the closing ask
price nor lower than the dosing bid price.

Basis of valisafion of Tarm Fnance / Sukuk Caviificatas

[nvestrnent in debt securifies are valued at the rates determimed and notified by Mutua! Funds Association of Pakastan (MUFAP) as per the methodology
prescrived by SECP via circwlars . The Circulars also specify critena for applicafion of discretionary discount to yield of any debt security calculated
by MUFAP and contain criteria far the prowskoning of non-perfonming deat securities,

[mvestment in thinly and non-traded debl sscurities with maturity upto sk months are valued at their amortised cost in accordance with the
requiremeants of circular isswed by SECR

Basis of valualion of Govermment Securifios

The fair value of the invesimeants in govermment securities is determined by reference to the guotations obiained from active market valuation done
by Financial Markeis Association of Pakistan.

The fair value of the investments in GoP larah sukuk cerlificates s determined by using the market rates from Reuters pags.
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Securities under repurchase / resale agreemenis

Transactions of purchase under resale reverse-repo) of marketable and govemment securities, are
periods of time. Securities purchased with a corresponding commitmeant to resell at a specified future da
the Statement of Assels and Liabilifies. Amounts paid under these aoresments are recognised as rece

transactions. The difference between purchase and resale price is treated as income from
accrued over the life of the agreemeant. 4l reverse rapo transactions are accounted for on the setilement o2

Lending pnder margin trading system

Transactions of purchase under Margin Trading System (MTS) of marketable securities are entered info contra
time, Securities purchased under MTS are not recognized in the Statement of Assets and Liabilities. However, the ama
are recognized as receivable /lending under MTS. Profit is recognized on acorual basis using the effective interest ra
adjusted against the receivable as reduction in the amount of receivables / lending under MTS.

re nat recognized in
ble in respect of reverse repurchase
werse repurchase transactions and

The maximum maturity of a MTS contract is 60 days out of which 25% exposure will be automatically released al expiry of 8
the date of contract,

Impairment

Financial assets nof carried 'at fair value through profit or loss” are reviewsd at each balance sheet date to deferming whether there is any indicatio
of impairment. A financial asset is impaired if there is objective evidence of impairment as a resut of one or more events that ocourred after the
initizl recognition of asset and that loss events had an impact on the future cash Nows of that assel that can be estimated reliably.

Animpairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amoriized cost is calculated as the difference between its carrying amount and the
present valug of the eslimated future cash flows discounted at the assel's orginal effzctive interest rale. In case of an investment in an equity
Sacurity, a significant or profong decling in fair valua below its cost is objective evidence of impairment. Impairment losses are recognised in Income
Statement. Any subsequent decrease in impairment loss on debt secuntes classified as available-for-sale is recognised in Income Statement,
Honrever, any subseguent recovery in the fair value of an impaired available for sale equity securty is recognisad in olher comprehensive income.

The Board of Directors of the Management Company has formulated a comprehansive policy for making provision agamst non-pearforming investments
in compliance with Clreular 13 of 2009 jssued by SECP,

D i

The Fund deracognises a financial asset when the contractual ights to the cash flows from the financial assets expire, or it ransfers the right to
receive the contrastual cash flaws in & transaction in which substantially all the isks and rewards of camership of the financial asset are tansterred
an in which the Fund neither transfers nor retain substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain controd of the financial
assats

KASE Asset Allocation Fund Annual Report for the year E

Afinancial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.

Dftsetiing of financial instruments
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Financial assels and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Statement of Assets and Liabilities when there is a legally enforceable
right to set off the recognised amounts and thereis an intention to settle on a net hasis, or to realize the assets and setile the liabilities simultznecusly.

Unit holders' funds

Unit holders' funds representing the units issued by the Fund, is carried al the nel asset value representing the investors' right to a residual interest
in the Fund assets.

Issue and redemption of units

Units issued are recorded ab the offer price, determined by the Management Company for the applications recelved by the distributors during
business hours on that day. The offer price represents the nel asset value per unit as of the close of the business day plus the allowable sales lpad,
provision for fransaction costs and any provision for defies and charges, i applicable. The sales load is payable to the investment facilitatons,
distributors and the Management Gampary,

Units redeemed are recorded at the redemplion price, applicable on units for which the disirioutors receive redamption applications duning business
hours on that day. The redemption price represents the nel asset value per unit s of the close of the business day less any back-end load, any
duties, taxes, charges on redemption and any provision for transaction costs, if applicable,



‘.\::n

KASE Assel Allocation Fund Annual Report for the yvear Ended June 30, 2014

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended June 30, 2014

34

3.5

16

3.7

3.8

3.8
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Element of income / {loss) and capital gains / (losses) included in prices of units issued less those in units redeemed

An equalisation account called the "element of income / Joss) incleded in prices of units sold less those in units redeemed” is created, in order to
prevent the dilution of per unit income and distibution of income already paid aut on redemplion.

The element of income [ (loss) and capital gaing / (losses) included in the prices of units issued less those in units redeemed 1o the extent that i
is representad by income eamed during the year is recognized in income statement and to the extent that it is represented by unrealized appreciation
J {diminution} ariging during the year on "available for szle securities' is included in distribution sialement.

Preliminary expenses and floatation costs

Preliminary expenses and floatation costs represant expenditure incurred up to the close of Initial Public Offer (IP0) periad of the Fund. Thess cosls
are heing amortised over a period of five years commencing from the last day afier the close of the IPO period as per the Trust Dead of the Fund.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Fund has a present, legal or construetive, abligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be reguired to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made. Provigions
are regularly reviewed and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate,

Met assel value per unit

The net azast value per unit as disclosed on the Stalement of Assets and Uabilities is calculated by dividing the net assets of the Fund by the number
of units in issue at the year end.

Taxation

Curremt

The income of the Fund is exempt from income fax under clanse 99 of Part | of the Second Schadule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, subject
1o the condition that not less than ningty percent of its accounting income of that year, as reduced by capital gaing, whether realised or unrealised,
i distributed amongst the Fund's unit holders.

The Fund is also exempt from the provisions of section 113 (minimum o) under clause 114 of Part I to the Second Schedule of the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001,

Daterreg
The Fund provides for deferred taxation using the balance sheet liability method on all major temporary differences between the amounts used for

financial reporting purposes and amounts used for taxation purposes. In addition, the Fund also records deferred tax assels on unutilised tax losses
1o the exignt that these will b available for set off against future faxable profits.

Howsver, the Fund intends to avail the tax exempfion by distributing at least ninety percent of its accounting income for the year as reduced by
capital gains, whether realised or unrealised, to its unit holders. Accardingly, no deferred tax asset or liability and current tax has been recognised
in these financizl stalaments,

Revenue recognition

- Gains / (losses) arising on sale of investments are included in the Income Statement on the date at which the ransaction takes place.

- Income on reverse repurchase transactions, lending under margin trading system, market treasury bills and debt securities is recognised on a
fime progortion basis using effective interest rate methaod,

- Unrealised gaing / {losses) arsing on valuation of investments classified as financial assets ‘at fair value theough profit or lnss' and deriatives
are incleded in the Income Statement in the pariod in which they arige.

= Profit on bank deposit is recognised an time proporiion basis using effective interest rate method.
- Dividend income is recognised when the right o receive the dividend is established.
Expenses

All expenses including Management feg, Trustes fee and SECP annual fee are recognized in the Income Statement on an acorual basis,
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Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash aquivalents comprise of deposits accounts maintainad with banks. Cash eguivalents @re short tarmn Righly liguid isvestments that
are readily converfible to known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in waluehand are held for the purpose of meeting

short term cash commitments rather than for investments and other purposes.

Other assets
(Other assels are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any.

Dividend distributions and appropriations

Dividend distributions and appropriations are recorded in the period in which the distributions ard. appropriations

are approved,

BALANCES WITH BANKS - SAVING ACCOUNTS

This represents saving accounts camying mark-up at the rate ranging fram 9.75% per annum (2013 8.5% par annumy.

CERTIFICATES OF MUSHARIKA

This represents Cerlificates of Musharika purchaesd from KASB Modaraba, carrying profit al the rate of 10%

"per annum with maturity of 9 days.®

DIVIDEND AND INCOME RECEIVABLE

Dividend receivable

Income accrued on bank deposits

Income accrued on certificate of musharika

Income accrued on term finance and sukuk certificates

INVESTMENTS

*At fair value through profit or loss' - held for trading
- Quoted equity securities

- Fixed income and other debt securlties

*Available for sale'

- Fixed income and other dabt securities

- Unquoted equity securities

- Advance against Pre Initial Public Offer Investments

- DHA Golf Club Platinum Membership Cards

7é
73

74
75

7.6

2013
----- (Rupees in '000)------
574 173
422 Iy
541 s
3n 352
1,908 1,266
2013
----- (Rupees in '000)-----.
250,673 221,239
15,463 13,422
266,136 234,661
11,072 20,278
8,747 10,680
19,819 30,858
- 21,267
285,955 286,886

L8]
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7.1 The cost of the above investrments as at June 30, 2014 amounted to Rs. 477.56 million {Jung 30, 20713 Rs. 424881 million).

73 Msted Equity Sacerlins = 'at Lir valus hissgh peollt o keas® = hald Tor rading

Mame of the ewesise nospay Buember of shares Balamee as ab June 36, 2014 HMarksi wals Paid up value
hp a2t Purchases  Bowes | Sales g 2t Carrping Markesd [Ty ksa Asa ol slianes
dutp 1, during FRaght dursg dung 30, gl ualug (mimimrtiong pacantage  percestans Beld a3
202 1he yeir is#lie e foad 2014 ol teldd of med ansels perenlape

duirg vesimests of tatal paid
he year i capdnl o
the mvesiee
Enmpany
(AL o i B0 -

Shares of lishid comnasies - Fully gaid ondeary shares of Rs 10 oach wliss slalid sthensise

Commerzial Banks

Alieat Bamnks Limiad - Ba,500 5,650 5, i 37,150 27 5,106 pAT ] 1.7% 1.62 Lile 1]

Ak Bark: Limad - 13RI - 133, - - - - - - -

Bari: Mtolah Linited - AR ML - 434 1 - - - - - - -

Bewnk: H-Habib Limitad - 226,500 - 61, (N 15,500 255 PRl kLT 1.8 0 am

Haldh Bank Limitgd = 71.500 4,76l 25,000 5,360 7.245 0. 75D 514 241 =& 1) L8]

«3 Bank Lim gy = FEG 0 = - 236,000 SEG 1284 8B 0ds odi Qe

WACE Bank Limitag & eI b 37,600 - = : e : - F

Matisnal Bank of Paklstan Tooan 1= = 236, 00 e 0 : - - .

Sonen Bank Lmniteel 254, i 133, I 146,80 1,114 18 4t il 054 ool

Uil Bank Lmnited - 128,380 - &7, M0 M Gk 11,341 11814 673 Ny 2T oo
20 iz a2 ki [

Consiraciien and Malenzls

Cherat Czment Cosnpary Limited 168500 23500 14,700 6,500 1,700 a.73 B A5 12 2d4p 213 oy

D05 Khean Cament Coanpary Limitat - a0 mn - 23,000 02,000 4,533 4,574 42 130 145 Lite}

Faul Gement Gampany Limised - H1R500 - 4003, D0 12,500 27 4 55 1,34 143 120 ooz

Fachy Termmind Ll 206,500 178500 - 302,000 4,000 LR ] 3 b5 kred 1.2 146 15

Kphal Cement Limiled 2RE M0 235000 23,400 S50, 000 137 400 13,071 F LRI 3382 833 [ iz

Mapz L Cement Fackory Umibad 150000 S 000 - Ed, D00 34,0000 4043 10,187 1,138 356 I A05

Fionear Canmnt Linitad - 224,000 - 2rd, D00 - - - - - - -
445 53,306 3875

Chaminals

Ergry Gorporation Limisd 75000 154,000 - 151,000 EEiie] 14370 13804 et ] 45T 142 o

Falievey Fart]izer Compary Linitad = IZ7.6on = 7,500 - . - = - e -

Fawyl Fertiizes Bin Casim Limited - D - 53, D0 141,000 a7 1.0 18 195 1.78 anr

Eragrar Fartiizes Limiad - 5,400 5,800 - . . - . - .

Faugi Forlilizer Company Lnilsd 15& 700 158 M0 - 206, B0D 1,500 357 11433 171 400 aE3 ool
41,388 A0 AR (0%

Liastng Compatas

SME Leasing Limsed 604, 675 - - - o 578 1450 kY ien] 07 106 094 130

35 303 (BI7)

6l and Eas

Affreck: Refirery Limiad EF40D &000 - 3, - - - - -

Warl Petroleum Company Limsiled 34000 2000 B 42,000 - = N - - e =

0l and Gaa Dessbogment Comngany Limitad (Noba 7.2.1] JREALTIH 151 6L - 148, 6 118460 20,456 U35 52 14LED 463 Ay

Pakartan (iliekds Limbed (Mate 7.2.1) a4, Guu o . 1] - 43,8560 4,250 4685 6 Fsty it 196 178 Lilei]

Pakagian Patroklim Limitad ot 7-2.1] 40,000 154,600 T 1H, 500 il BE0 12097 1345 tikk 7 124 Q00

Pabaiah Stabe O Company Limlted (Hate 7.2.1) 24,000 EEEAI 1,610 &3, 00 85,110 20,15 21,40 a2 TAE el o
B G7S T0.555 3,416

Porsond! Gomds

Azgard Mine Limnited ARQ00 12500 - 2 000 12,500 4710 44T (463 143 123 ole

Faphinr Teeeti e il Mg Lim Head £ 500 APz 500 - 55, 500 421 500 4 bk 10,006 0L 15 a1 A5

Mighi {0y nian] Lissdted - 2255300 3,3 44,000 181,700 B0 7.2 [k 25 245 il ]

Highi kilg Limted - 20 - 24,500 134,400 17 ek 15 A U] 545 .86 M
40,254 a7 A87 47

ettty

Hiihen Prrree Toirsuan Lissd el - W - R, 5 33,500 1.7t 154 k] ada ndd L)
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Exquiily bernaimnest Indinssanis

RArgl Dpegnd uytugl Fund fipla 7.2.2) 1,3E8500 - - - 1,588,500 . . = = & 2

Fongmglal Sernces

5 Iivegirmis. | imbad - 1,230.5u0 - 1,230, 50 - - - -

PFrred Lime Telecemmunination

Pakasian Telecommundcation Gompany Limited 1,035.500 = s 1 035,500 - = . s

Inewranie

Againpe iy ranss Comgany Limiad = 15500 73,304 = 43,854 1187 2007 BED L] 0ad o
1.15F 207 it

Tokal as a9 June 33, 2014 23 250673 16471 [

Total s af June 3, 2013 FATE FFIIEED] FFE]
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7.3

7341

132
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Investments include quoted equity securities with market value as at June 30, 2014 aggregating
with National Clearing Company of

Pakistan Limited for guaranteeing setiement of Fund trades in terms of Circular Ho. 11 dated Oclobe
Exchange Commission of Pakistan,

These units were de-listed vide Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) letter SMD/SE2(244)2013 dated March 25, 2013 and

Karachi Stock Exchange Limited letter

pved Re 9.32 million a

KSEM-1780 dated March 25, 2013 and traded at Rs. 7 per cerificate prior t de-listing. Subsaquenty, the Fund ha
the said investment i.e. As 6.72 per

share. The remaining Re. 0.28 per share remain payable to the Fund. Management taking a conservative view has not
0,29 million representing the outstanding amount and will recognise on recelpt basis,

Fixed income and other debt securities - "at fair value through profit or loss' - held for trading

Name of the vestes Comnpany Nunsber of cerbiicales Balances as ol Juse 30, 2014 Markel
ks at Parohages Gales? A% al June Gastyimg arke Appreciation’  walug s a f
Jely 01,  dSuringthe  malured 30, 2044 vl value {Dindution)  peroentipe vallie a5
miz year during tha of el percentage
vear assits of tatal
............. B e YU FNS—
Term Finamce Certificates
Agritech Limited - 11 7an 1,000 . = 1,00 - - _ _ B0
Bgritech Limitad =¥ rar 48 - : 148 - : . - 1
Jahangir Skddiend Gompany Limited - Y | - 50 - -
Sukouk Cerfificates
Ness ANed Eleetnorics o stries Privale)
Limnited - | faz 160,004 = & 160,000 - - - = 07
Mlkagils Leal Cament Factary Limiled - | rax 5,000 - = 5,000 ] 15463 10,158 4.91 0
5,308 15,463 10,155
5308 15,463 155

This represents term finance cerbificates of Agritech Limited (AL). The investment in AL is secered against collaterals. On July 14, 2010, awing to
financial difficulties, AL only pald profit amounting to Rs. 2.462 million and defaulted on payment of principal amounting to Rs. 3.497 million. The
Fund had recognised full provision against this investment in light of the provisioning policy of the Fund duly approved by the Board of Directors of
the Management Company and applicable SECP circulars, Management is continuously menitoring the Fund's exposure to this investment and s
making necassary efforts for the recovery of the amount. On January 9, 2012, AL has issued term finance cerlificates carrying profit at the rate of
11% per annum against its defaulted coupon. The Fund has carried such term finance cerfificates at Nil value.

The above provision is without prejudice to the Fund's claim against the above company for the enfire exposure and unrecognized mark-up and
other charges ete.

This represents sukuk certificates of New Allied Electronics Industries (Private) Limited (MAEIL), The investment in N&EIL is secured against collaterals,
On Ogtober 25, 2008, owing to financial difficulties, NAEIL enly paid profit amounting 1o Bs. 2,113 million and defzulted on repayment of principal
amourting to Bs. 3.125 million. The Fund has recogmised full

H KASE Asset Allocation Fund Annual Report for the year E

provision and has suspended accruals of profit thereagainst in light of the provisioning palicy of the Fund duly approved by the Board of Directors
of the Management Company and applicable SECP circulars, During the year, different asset management companies, including the management
company of the Fund has filed a legal suit for recovery of exposure against the bomower, Managament i confinuously monitoring the Fumnd's exposure
to this investment and is making necessary efforts for the recovery of the amount.

Thie above is without prejudice to the Fund's claim against the above company for the entire exposure and unrecognized mark-up and other charges
efic,

Owing fo financial difficulties, Maple Leaf Cement Factory Limited (MLCFL) has defaulted in payment of inferest due on September 3, 2011, December
3, 2011, March 3, 2011 and June 3, 2012, On June 13, 2012 MLCFL has entered inlo restruciuring agreement with its lender and according to
the agreemeant MLGFL will pay quarterly payments starting from September 3, 2012, During the year, the Fund has received an amount of Bs. 2.5
mmillicn in line with restructure agreement and has besn adjusted against carmying amount. Further an June 23, 2014, the Mutual Fund Association
of Pakistan (MUFAF) has clazsified MLCFL as performing debt sacurities, accordingly the Fund has camied this investment as performing
debt securifies in its portfolio.
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7.4 Fined income and other debt securities - 'Available for sale'
Term Finance Certificates and Sukuk Certificates
Mame of the Investzs Gompany Nunaber of cartificates As at June 30, 2014 Ganying/  Ouistanding
Asat  Purchases  Gales  Asatdume  Canying Market  Appreciation/ Markelvabie  principal valus
Julyil, dwingths duringthe 30,204 Gost value (Dimimutian) as @ a6 @
23 year year peroentage ol penoentage of
uuuuuuu {Rupeas i ‘D00 «=--ecmesasmanaa
Terin Finance Cerlificales
Agritech Limited - 1 7at & 000 : - B0 . . . . 0.0
Ayritech Linited - 7t 867 - - 887 - - - - am
Sukik Cerlificates
Secuiity Laasing Gorporation Liriad 4500 . . 8500 7,262 4,268 [Z904) 1.36 0.m
Taple Lead Carmenl Fackary Lisnited - | Tt 8,200 - 8,000 2200 236 804 4,868 216 0.m
0535 11,072 1,474
9,598 11,072 1474
741 Owing to financial difficulties, Maple Leaf Gement Factory Uimited (MLCFL) has defautted in payment of interest due on September 3, 2011, December
3, 20171, March 3, 2007 and June 3, 2012, On June 13, 2012 MLGFL has entered into restructuring agreement with its lender and according to
the agreement MLOFL will pay quarterly payments starting from September 3, 2012, During the year, the Fund has received an amount of Rs, 2.35
milllion in lne with restructure agreement and has been adjustad againgt carrying amount. Further an June 23, 2014, the Mutwal Fund Association
of Pakistan (MUFAR) has classified MLCFL as performing debt securities, accordingly the Fund has carried this investment as performing
debt securities in its portfolio.
15 Unquoted equity securifies - “Avadabla for sale* Em 201z |
woeos (RUpESS i 00O} .- .«
B Bank Limiteed 75l 8,747 10,680
7.5.1  The Fund has received 1,333,333 shares of Burj Bank Limited in settlement of the amount due against placement with Sawdi Pak Leasing Gompany
Limited {SPLEG). Cantral Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (COC), Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) and State Bank
of Pakistan (SBP) have granted ‘Mo Objestion Cartificate' to the Fund, As per regulation &6{) of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified
Enftifies Regulations (NBFC), 2008, these have been recorded at the break-up value as per the latest audited financial statements of the bank. Durmg
the year, the Fund has valued its shares at Rs. 6.56 per share as per the requirement of NBFG 2008, recogniging Rs. 1.933 million 25 impairment
logs against equity securities in Income Statement.
7.6 ADVANGE AGAINST PRE INITIAL PUBLIC OFFER INVESTMENTS
Wursber of cetficates A5 at Jume 30, 24 Garrfing  Outstanding
dsal  Purchases  Sales walne a5 & principal
Haree ce Epter Copt Juipdll,  duringthe  during the ‘:J';;’r T:I '::u ﬁ?mhi : percentage  valweasa
a3 year year : ; et percentage
————— fFupees in 000} -
Desgan Gemant Limited FET 10,000 . . 10,000 . . . . 1.00
7.6 This rapresents investment of Bs. 50 millien & advance against issue of term finance certificates of Dewan Cement Limited (DCL). The investment
in DCL b8 secured against collaterals. In view of defaull by the borrower, the Fund has recognised full provision against the said investment and
has suspended accrual of markup thereagainst in light of the provisioning policy of the Fund duly approved by the Board of Direclors of the
Management Company.
Managemeant is continuously monitoring the Fund’s exposure to this investment and is making necessary efforts for recovery of the amount. The
above is without prejudics to the Fund's claim against the above company for the enfire exposere and unrecognised markup and other charges
B,
7.7  MNon-Compliance with the Investment Criteria as specified by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan

As al June 30, 2014, the Fund is non-compliant in respect of he followang investments:

Nzme af Hon-Compliant Investment Type of Vialue of Provisien Valus of % of Net % of
Ivieimpnt Ivesignl  Hedd Hany  Wweslment  assels bassd Grass
befars after an Earrying azaels
pravisica Pravisian value
mmmmmm (Rupees in 000)

Pawj Bank Liniited E¥a Unquiited equity securties 10660 1,833 8747 2 7% 4.06%
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771 The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan vide its letter SCO/AMEWME/DD-ZRKMIE340/2011 dated July 26, 2011 has granted

78

enzmption fram holding such shares in Fund's portfolio.

SIGNIFICANT TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF TERM FINANGE AND SUKUK CERTIFICATES

Significant terms and conditions of Term Finance and Sukuk Certificates outstanding as at June 30, 2014 are as
follows:

Name of security Remaining Mark-up rate (per Issue Maturity
principal annumj date date
(Per TFG/
Sukuk)
Agritech Limited - Il 4 996.80 & months January 14,
KIBOR + 1.75% 2008
Agritech Limited - V 5,000.00 11.00% July 1,201 July 1, 2017
Maple Leaf Cement Factory Limited - | 3,880.40 3 monthg Dacember 3, Dacaember 32,
KIBOR + 1% 2007 2018

New Allied Electronics Industries (Private)

Limited - | 312.50 3 months July 27, 2007 July 27, 2012
KIBOR + 2.2%
Security Leasing Corporation Limited 1,263.64 1 months June 1, 2007 January 19,
KIEOR + 2% 2022
PLACEMENTS

On August 26, 2008, the Fund had invested an amount of Rs. 50 million in letter of placement with &audi Pak Leasing
Company Limited (SPLCL) out of which Rs, 19 milllon has been paid by borrower on various dates. Owing to confinuous
default in repayment of remaining principal by SPLCL, the Fund had recognised full provision against the oulstanding
principal amounting to Rs. 31 million in light of the provision policy of the Fund. On December 28, 2011, the Fund has
entered into settlement agreement with SPLCL. As per the settlement agreement SPLCL will discharge its liability to the
extent of Rs. 127.536 million representing amount due to the Fund and KASE Income Opportunity Fund, a related party.
Conseguently, the Fund has received shares of Silk Bank Limited , NIB Bank Limited, SME Leasing Limited and Bur)
Bank Limited. Further, as per the aforementioned agreement the Fund was entitled to received Rs. 4.085 million in
aggregate on various dates and remaining balance to be paid at monthly installment of Rs. 0.375 million commeancing from
March 31, 2012 till February 28, 2014, During the year, the Fund has received Rs. 3.375 million against the aforesaid
exposure and has reversed the earlier provision recognised there against

DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Deposit with National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited a1 2,750 2,750
Deposit with Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited 4.2 100 100
Prepaid expense - 233
Receivable against sale of investment a3 100 2,788

2950 3,881
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This represents deposit with National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited in respect of trading of listed securities.

This represents deposit with Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited on account of initizl deposit for opening of
investor account for electronic transfer of hook-entry securities.

During the year, the Fund disposed off its enfire investment in DHA Golf Glub Membership Cards and has received Rs, 25,82 million thers against
However, ane such Membership Card were sold and transferred in the name of prospective buyer against which the Fund has received post dated
cheques amounting to Rs, 0.1 million recognized as receivable in these financial statements with comesponding gain of Rs. 0.25 millian.

PAYABLE TO MANAGEMENT COMPANY OF THE FUND

Under the provisions of Non Banking Finance Companies and Nalified Entities Regulations, 2008, the Management Company of the Fund is entitled
o a remuneration during the first five years of the Fund, of an amount not exceading three percent of the average annual net assets of the Fund
and thereafter of an amount equal to two percent of sech assets of the Fund. During the year the Management Company has charged its remuneration
at the rate of 2 percent per annum of the average annual net assets of the Fund and also includes Sindh Sales Tax and Federal Excise Duty levied
at the rate of 16% on management fees

The Finance Act, 2013 infroduced an amendment to Federal Excise Act, 2005 where by Federal Excise Duly (FED) has been imposed at the rate of
16% an the services rendered by assets management companies. In this regard, a Constifutional Petition has been filed by certain Collective
Investment Schemes (GI13s) through their trustees in the Honourable Singh High Cowrt (SHEC), challenging the levy of Federal Excise Duly on Assel
Management Company services after the passage of elohteenth amendment. The SHC in its short order dated Seplember 4, 2013 directed the
Federal Board of Revenue (FER) not to take any noercive action against the petitioners pursuant to impugned notices Gl next date of hearng. In
view of uncartainty regarding the applicability of FED on asset management services, the management, as a matter of abundant caution, has decided
to retain and continue with the provision of FED in these financial statemnents . In case, the suit is decided against the Fund it would be paid to
management company, who will be responsibde for submitting the same to taxation authorities.

PAYABLE TO CENTRAL DEPOSITORY COMPANY OF
PAKISTAN LIMITED - TRUSTEE

The Trustee is entitled to & monthly remuneration for services rendered to the Fund under the provisions of the Trust Deed as per the tariff specified
therein, based on the daily net assets of the Fund. The fee is paid on & monthly bagis in arrears

Net Assets of the Fund (Average NAV) Tariff per annum

Up to Rs. 1,000 million Rs. 0.7 million or 0.2% p.a. of NAY,
whichever is higher

On an amount exceeding 1,000 million Rs. 2.0 million plus 0.1% p.a. of NAY
exceeding Rs. 1,000 million

PAYABLE TO THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION OF PAKISTAN

Under the provisions of the NEBFC Regulations, 2008, asset zllocation” fund is required to pay an amount equal to (.095%
of the ‘average annual net assets of the Fund, as annual fee to the SEGP

ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER LIABILITIES 2014 | 2013 |

----- {Rupees in '000)-----
Auditors' remunerafion payable 448 382
Prowigion for Workers' Welfare Fund 13.1 1,339 627
Credit rating fee payable 208 107
Legal and professional charges payable - 2N
Others 159

a7
2,092 1,49
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131 The Finance Act, 2008 intraduced an amendment to the Workers' Welfare Fund Ordinanes, 19771

14.

15.

16.

17.

it may be construed that all Collective Investment Schemeas [ mutual funds (CI52) whose income &
brought within the scope of the WWF Ordinance, thus rendering them liable to pay confribution to
or taxable income, whichever is higher. In this regard, 2 constitutional pefition has been filed by certain C
High Gourt of Sindh {the Court), challenging the applicability of WWF to the C1Ss, which is pending for 2
the management company in thelr meeting hedd on March 12,2014 have decided that the cumulative
Fabruary 28,2074 will be bome by the management company subject o court decision. The aggregate ureecty
28,2014 amounted to Rs. 1.41 million {(2013:R=. 0.92 million). Further from March 1, 2014 and onwards the F
amounting to Bs. 0,713 million in its books of aceounts.

f'the rate of
S hrough thelr trustees in the Honourable
adjudication. The Board of Directors of

AUDITORS' REMUNERATION

Audit fae

Half yearly review

Other certifications and services
Qut of pocket expense

TAXATION

The Fund's income is exempt from Income Tax as per clavse 99 of part | of the Second Schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2007 subject to
the condition that not kess than 905 of the accounting income for the vear as reduced by capital gains whether realized or unrealized is distributed
amongst the unit holders, Furthermore, as per regulation 62 of the NEFC Requlations, 2008 and Nofified Entities Regulations, 2008, the Fund is
reguired to distribute 90% of the net accounting income other than unrealized capital gains to the unit halders. The Fund is also xempt from the
provision of Section 113 (minimur tax) under clause 114 of Part IV of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, The management
distributes at least 80% of the income samed by the Fund to the unit holders in the manner explained above. Consequently, no pravision for taxation
has heen made in these financial stzlemsants.

EARNINGS PER UNIT

Due to the spacific nature of open ended collective investment schemes in respect of daily issuance and redemptions of units, determination of
weighted average number of units for caloulzlion of pamings per unit is nol practical,

TRANSACTIONS WITH CONMNECTED PERSONS / RELATED PARTIES

Related parties / connected persons include KASE Funds Uimited being the Management Company, its related entities, Central Depository Company
of Pakistan Lirmited (being the Trustee of the Fund), other Funids managed by the Management Company and directors, key management persannel,
officers of the Management Company, other associate companies and unit holders having more than 10% holding in the Fund.

Transactions with related parfies / connected persons are in the normal course of business, at contracted rates and terms determined in accordance
with market rates.

H KASE Asset Allocation Fund Annual Report for the year E

Remunzration payvable to the Management Company and the Trustes iz determined in accordance with the prowvisions of NBFC Regulations, 2008,
and the Trust Deed respactively.

Detalls of transactions with related parties / connected persons and balances with them at year end are as follows:
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171 Transactions with relaled parties / connecled persons:

KASE Funds Limited

Remunerafion of Management Company of the Fund - including taxes and dufies thereon
Issie of 208,768 units (2013: Nil units)

Issue of 62,0654 bonus units (2013: Nil units)

KASB Bank Limited

Bank charges

Profit an bank depaosits 19,4
Cash Distribution

KASB Securities Limited
Brokerage expenss 173

KASE Bank Limited Employees Provident Fund
[nvestment in the Fund of 231,267 units {2013; Nil units)
Issue of 76,307 bonus units (2013: Nil units)

Croshy Phoenix Fund
Purchase of JSCL TFCs: Nil units (2013: 2,500 units)

KASE Modaraba

Purchase of certificate of musharika: 750,000 units (2013: 900,000 units)
Maturities of certificate of musharika 500,000 units {201 3: 800,000 units)
Prafit an cartificate of musharaka

Central Depository Company of
Pakistan Limited - Trustee
Remuneration 11
GDS charges
Sale of OHA Golf Club Platinum Membership Cards to
employee of trustee

Directors and officers of management company
Sale of DHA Galf Club Platinum Membership Cards
Issue of 1,462 units (2013 Nil units)

Issue of 62 bonus units (2013: Nil units)
Redemption of 1,253 units (2013 Nil units)

2013
----- {Rupees in '000)-----
891 10592
10,000 -
2,745
11 5
6,386 5395
153,099 226
126 218
10,000 z
3,041
- 12517
75,000 90,000
50,000 90,000
1,558_ 2,275
EDEN
----- {Rupees in '000)-----
m 748
66 [
1,100 i
1,100 2
70
3
64 -
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18.1

Balances with related parties / connected persons at year end:

KASE Funds Limited

Fayable to Management Company of the Fund 10 1,965 732
Units held: 277,832 (2013: Nil units) 11,193 -
KASB Bank Limited

Bank balance 3,478 57,891
Profit receivable on bank deposits 174 422 T42
Units held: 6,473,552 {2013: 6,473,552 units) 260,794 315,506
KASB Bank Limited Employees Provident Fund \

Units held: 307775 (2013: Nil units) 12,309 -
KASE Modaraba

Certificates of musharika 25,000 B
KASB Securities Limited

Brokerage payable 173 10 30
Gentral Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee

Remunaration payabla 11 106 59
Security deposit g2 100 100

Directors and officers of managemant company
Units held: 278 units {2013: Nil units) 11 -

The amaount disclosed represents the amount of brokerage pald to connected persan and not the purchase or sale values of securities ransacted
threugh them. The purchase or sale values have not been treated as rangaclions with connecled persons as ultimate counter-paries are not
conneciad personz.

The rate of retum on this deposit account is 9.75% par annum (2013 8.5% per annom).

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board of Directors of Management Company has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Fund's risk management
framewnrk. The Board is also responsible for develaping and monftoring the Fund's risk management policles. The management of these rigks is
carried out by investment commities under policies approved by the Board of Direclors.

The Fund primarily invests in maney market instrement and governmant securities with an objective of optimizing the retum to unit holders. The
Fund has exposure to the following risks from financial instruments:

- Market risk

- Credit risk and

- Liguidity risk

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair values or future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices,
such as interest rates, equity prices and foreign exchange rate. The objective of market risk management is to manage market rsk exposure within
acceptable parameters, while optimiging the return.

The Management Company manages market risk by monitering exposure on marketalle sscurities by following the internal risk management
policies and invesiment guidelines and regulations |aid down by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECPL

Market risk comprises of three types of risk: curmency risk, interest rate sk and other price risk

H KASE Asset Allocation Fund Annual Report for the year Ended June 30, 2014
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Currency sk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or fiture cash fiows of a financial instrument will luctuate becawse of changes in foreign exchange rates.
The Fund, at present is not exposed to currency risk as all ransastions are carried out in Pak Rupees.

Interest rate risk

Interast rate nsk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a finaneal instrument wll flusteate because of changes in market inferest
rafes. The Fund holds fixed and floating rate debt securilies that expose the fund to cash flow and fair value infarest rate risk due to fluctuations
in prevailing lavels of market inferest rates |

As at June 30, 2014, the investment in debt securities exposed to interest rate sk is detailed in notes 7.3, 7.4, and 8 to these financial statements,
a) Sensifivity analysis for variable rate instruments

In case of 100 basis points increase [ decrease in KIBOR on June 30, 2014, with all other vanables held constant, the net assets of the Fund
and nat income for the year would have been higher / lower by Rs. 0.005 million {2013: Bs. 0.04 million).

The composition of the Fund's investment portfolio and KIB0R rales is expected to change over time. Accordingly, the sensitivity analysis prepared
as of June 30, 2014 iz not necessarily indicative of the effect on the Fund's net assets of future movements in interest rates, The fluctuation is
interest of 100 basis paints is rezsonably possible In current econamic envircnment.

b Sensifiily analysis Tor fied rale instruments

I case of 100 basis points increase £ decrease in rates announced by Financial Markets Association of Pakistan on June 20, 2014, with all other
variablas held constant, tha net income for the year and net assets would be lower / higher by Rs. 0,287 million {2073: Rs. Nil}. The fluctuation
I5 Interest of 100 basis points 1s reasonably possible in current economis ervironment,

The composition of the Fund's investment portfolio and rates announced by Financial Markets Association of Pakistan and Mutual Funds Association
of Pakistan is expected to change over ime. Accordingly, the sensitivity analysis

prepared as of Juna 30, 2014 is not necassarily indicative of the impact on the Fund's net assets of future movements in interest ratas,

Investments in placements and cerlificates of musharaka which are camied al amorised cost and not exposed the Fund to fair value and cash flow
inferast rate risk.

iher prica nisk

Other price nsk i the nsk that the fair walue of the financial instrument wall fluciuate as a result of changes in market prices (other than those ansing
from inferest rate rigk or currency risk), whether cavsed by Tactors specific to an individual investment, its issuer or factors affecting all instruments
traded in the market, As at June 30, 2014, the Fund has

investment in qualed squity securifies exposed to price risk.

In case of 5% increase / decrease in KSE 100 index on June 30, 2014, net income and net assets of the Fund would increase / decrease by Rs.
13.28 millicn (2012 12.57 million) as a result of gainsdosses on equity securities at fair value through profit or loss.

Credif risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty fo a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation or commitment that it
has entersd info with the Fund, resulling in a financial loss to the Fund. It principally arises from balances with banks,
Lending vnder MTS, Income receivable, Investments, Certificate of Musharaka, Placements and Deposits and other
receivables. The credit exposures arises from investment in debt securities (before impalrment) as defined in Noles 6.3
and &.4 to these financial statemants

Cradit risk managemeant

It is the Fund's policy fo enter into financial contracts with repotable, diverse and creditworthy counterparties and
wherever possible or deemed necessary oblain collaterals in accordance with internal risk management policies and
investment guidelines designed for credit risk management. However, for testing an investment for impairment the
management does not consider the value of collalerals or other credit enhancements and follow the guidelines provided By
the SECP wia circular and other clarification circulars issuad by the SECF and provisioning policy of the Fund duly
appraved by the Board of Directors of the Management Company. The Investment Committee closely monitors the
creditworthiness of the Fund’s counterparties by reviewing their credil ratings, financial statements and press releases on
a regular basis,
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The Fund's maximum cradit exposure, without taking into account collateral and oth
sheet date is represented by the respective carrying amount of relevant financial a
under MTS, Income receivable, Investments, Certificate of Musharaka, Placements, an
Statement of Assets and Liabilities, The credit exposure arises from investment in deb
and 6.4 to these financial statements,

banks, Lending
posits and other receivables in
urities is detailed in note 6.3

Seftlement risk
The Fund's activities may give rise to risk at the time of settlement of transactions. Settlement r
the failure of counter party to honour its obligations to deliver cash, securifies or other asset
Credit risk relating to unsettled fransactions in securities is considered to be minimal as the Fun
creditworihiness and the transactions are setiled or paid for only upon delivery using ceniral clearing system,
Lending tndar Margina! Trading Spslem

Managemeant does nol consider that it has materal exposure under the arrangement as the seltlement are done
Clearing System and underlying security Is held as collzteral,

Balances with bank

As at Jume 30, 2014, the Fund ket surplus lipuidity with bank hawng credit rating of BBS. The rafing o respective banks are assigned by reputable
cradit rating agencies, The rating of the banks s monitored by the Fund Manager and Investment Committze,

Bank halance by rating category
----- {Rupees in '000)-----

A+ D12 0.01

A 0.33 0.02

BEB 99.55 99.97

100 100

Investment in fixad income secinities

Investment in treasury bills does not expose the Fund to credit risk as the counter party to the investment is the Govermment of Pakistan and the
management does not expect to incur any credit lss on such investments,

Investment in gebl securifies

Credit risk on debt investments is mitigated by investing primarily in investment grade rated investments and purchase cerificate of investments
or make placements with financial instiutions having sound credit rating, Where the investment is considered doubtful / becomes non-performing
as per ariteria specified In circulars ssoed by SEGP, a provision i recoanised as per the criténa spacified therain and also in astordance with
provisioning palicy of the Fund approved by Board of Directors of the Management Company. The management does not take into account the
collateral value while considering investment for impairment testing. Hence the collateral held is assumed to have 2ero financial effect in
mitigating credit risk. The management regards the credit worthiness of the borrower more important than the value of collateral and would be
usad as force majeurs in extremely difficult siluation where recovery is appeared to be unlikely from customary measures like restructuning or
nagotations.

E KASE Asset Allocation Fund Annual Report for the year

The analysis below summarises the credit quality of the Fund's investment in Term Finance Certificates, Sukuk Certificates, Placements and
Certificates of Musharaka as at June 30:

Debt Securities by rating category
2013 | I
----- {Rupees in "000)-----
AA- - 43.81
BER 39.19 -
Mon rated 8.90 -
HNon-performing 51.91 56.19

100.00 100.00
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Deposits and olfver receivables

Deposits are placed with Mational Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited (NCCPL) and Cenfral Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (GOG) for
the purpose of effecting transaction and settlement of listed securities. It is expected that 2l securities deposited with NCCPL and CDG will be clearly
identified as being assets of the Fund, hence management believes that the Fund is not materally exposed 1o a credit risk with respect to such
parfies.

Past due and impaired assels

Mone of the above financial azsels were considered (o be past due or impaired in 2014 and 2013 excapt for the exposures and the provisions there
against as provided in note 6.3 and 6.4, The management has not guantified the value of collaterals held against debl securities as management
does not incorporate collaterals or other cradit enhancements into its credit risk managemeant nor it considers the value of collateral while testing
invastments for impairment and follows the circulars issued by the SEGP for the purpose of making provision against non performing exposures
and provisioning policy of the Fund duly approved by the Board of Directors of the Managament Company.

Concamiration of creall risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in economic o industry factors similarly affect groups of counterparties whose agorepate credit
exposure is significant in relation to the Fund's total credit exposure. As at June 20, 2014 there is no concentration of credt Ask o an individual
issuer / counterparty, apart from investment in government securities to which the management believes it has no material credit exposure.

Mone of the financial assets and financial abilities is offset in the Statement of Assets and Liabilties except where the settlernent is done through
central clearing system.

Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk 15 the risk that the Fund will encounter difficulty in meeting it's abligalions arising from it's financial labilities that are settled by
delivering cash or ather financial assets or that such obligations will have to be settled in a manner disadvantageous to the Funds, Liquidity risk
also arises because of the possibility that the Fund could be required to pay its liabilities earier than expected. The Fund is exposed fo cash
redemptions of its units on a regular basis. Units are redesmable at the holder's option based on the Fund's applicable redemplion prics calculated
in accordance with the Fund's constitutive dosuments and guidelines laid down by the SECP. Hence, unit holders' fund appearing in Statement of
Azsefs and Liabilities represent the continuous obligation of the Fund for redemption by its holders.

Management of figuldity sk

The Fund's policy to managing liquidity is to have sufficient liguidity to meet its lizbilities, including estimated redemptions of units 25 and when
due, without incuring undue losses o risking damage to the Fund’s reputation. The Fund has the ability to borrow, with prior approval of trustes,
for maeting redemption reguests. The maximum amount available to the Fund from borrowings is limited fo the extent of 13% of net assets at the
time of borrowing with 2 condition of repayment within 90 days of such borrowings. No such bonrowings have arisen during the year.

The Board of Directors of the Management Gompany is empowered to impose a redemption gate should redemption level ewceed 10% of the nat
assets value of the Fund in any redemption period. The liguidity position of the Fund is monitored by the Fund Manager and Risk and Compliance
Department on daily basis. The aim of the review is to ascertain the amount available for investment and also ensure sufficient lguidity s maintained
to meet redemption requests by analysing the historical redemption requeests received by the Managamant Company.,

The table below analvses the Fund's financial labilities into relevant maturity grounings based on the remaining period at the balance sheet date
to the contraciual matwity date, The amounts in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows,

June 30, 2014
Up to More More than Total
three than three 0ONnge year
months months
and up to
one year
(Rupees in '000)
Payahle against purchase of Investmants 62 - - 62
Payable to Management Company of the Fund 1,965 - - 1,965
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan
Limited - Trustee 106 - - 106
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 738 - - 738
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Payable against purchase of invastments

Pavable to Management Company of the Fund

Payahble to Central Depository Company of Pakistan
Limited - Trustes

Accrued expensas and other liabilities

June 30, 2003
Up ta More Mare than Total
threa than three one year
months months
and up to
ane year
{Rupess In '000)
12,201 - - 12,203
¥a2 - - 732
58 - - 58
fili) - - ARG
13,861 - - 13,861

Financial instruments by category
As at June 30, 2014, all the financial assets are carried on the Statement of Assets and Liabilities are categorised erther as 'loans and receivab’es!
or financial assets ‘at fair value through profit or loss', All the financial labilities carried on the Statement of Assets and Liabilifies are categorised
as ather financial liabiliies i.e. labilities other than ‘at fair valoe through profit o loss
June 20, 2014
Loans and Assets at fair  Available for Total
receivables  value through sale
profit or loss
{Rupees in '000)
Assets
Balanges with banks - saving accounts 3,483 = 5 3,493
Certificates of Musharika 25,000 - - 25,000
[nvestments - 266,136 19,819 285,955
Lending under Margin Trading System - - - -
Placements - - - -
Dividend and income receivable 1,908 - - 1,908
Deposits and other recelvahles 2,950 - - 2,950
33,351 266,136 19,819 319,306
June 30, 2014
Liahilities at Other Total
fair value financial
through profit liabilities
or loss
----------- {Rupees in "000)------——--"--—
Liabilities
Payable against purchase of investments - 12,20 12,201
Payable to Management Company of the Fund - 732 73z
Payahle to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee - 59 59
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - 738 738
- 13,730 13,730

-
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June 30, 2013
Assets at fair ;
Loans and Available for
receivables valus through sale ol
profit ar loss
{Rupess in "000)
Assets
Balances with banks - saving accounts 57,906 - - 57,906
Certificates of Musharika - b : =
Investments - 265,825 30,958 285,886
Landing under Margin Trading System 2 - - 21
Flacements i - - =
Dividend and income recelvabla 1,266 - - 1,266
Deposits and other receivables 5,881 - - 5,881
6o,074 255,928 30,858 351,960
Jung 30, 2013
Liabilities at
fair valug Other financial
throuah profit liabilities e
or loss
................. [HUDBBS in 'ﬂnﬂ}.................
Liabilities
Pavable against purchase of investments 2 12,201 12,201
Payable to Management Company of the Fund - 732 732
Fayzble to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustes - 54 54
Aeerued expenses and other liabilities - 868 60
- 1.3.861 13.861

18.5 Unit Holders' Funds risk management

-
=

The Fund's capital is represented by redeemable units. The Fund is required by the NBFC Regulations 2008, to maintain
minimuem fund size fo RBs. 100 million at all time during the life of the Fund. The units issued by the Fund provides an
investar with the right to require redemption for cash at a value proportionate to the unit holder's share in the Fund's net
assets at the redempbion date,

The Fund's objective in managing the unit holder's funds are to ensure a stable base to maximise refurns to all investors
and to manage liguidity risk arising from redemplion. In accordance with the risk management policies, the Fund
endeavours to invest the subscripiions received in appropriate investments while maintaining sufficient liguidity to meet
redemption, such lguidity being augmented by disposal of investments,

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Investments on the Statement of Assets and Liabilities are carried at fair value . The Management Company is of the
view that the fair value of the remaining financial assets and liabilities are not significantly different fram their carrying
values since assels and labilities are essentially short term in nature.

The Fund measures fair value using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs vsed in
making the measurement;

= Level 1: Guoted market price unadjested) in an active market for an identical instrument
- Level 20 Valuation technigues based on observable inputs, either direetly {Le. as prices) or indirectly {l.e. derived

= Level 3: Valuation technigues using significant unobservabde inputs.
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At fair value through profit or loss® - held for trading
- Fixed income and other debt securities

- Quoted equity securilies

'Augilable for sale’

- Fixed income and other debt securities

- Unguoted equity securities

At fair value through profit or loss” - held for trading
-Fixed incoine and other debt securiies

- Quoted equity securities

'Byailable for sale'

- Fixed Income and other debt securities

- Unguoted equity securities

2013
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
{(Rupees in.'000)
- - 15,463
250,673 - -
- - 20,278
- 8,747 -
2013
Lavel 1 Level 2 Layel 3
{Rupees in '000)
221,230 = -
- - 13.422
- 20,278
10,680 -

The Management Company is of the view that the fair value of the remaining financial assets and liabilities are not significantly different from thedir
carrying values since assets and labilties are essentially short term in nature,

SUPPLEMENTARY NON FINANGIAL INFORMATION

The information regarding pattem of unit holding, [ist of top ten brokers, meetings of the Board of Directors of the management company and
members of the Investment Committes are as follows:

Pattern of unit holding

Category

Individuals

Associated companies
Banks / Financial Institutions
Retirement Funds

Others

No. of unit holders Investment amount Percentage of total investment
2014 2013 2014 213 2014 2013
(Numbers) (Rupees in '000)
17 22,707 5,048 .2 1.76
3 284,386 308,569 90,35 91.54
1 7,668 - 2.44 -
- - 22,603 - 6.70
2 314,781 337,120 100.00 100.01
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20,2 List of top ten brokers / dealers by percentage of commission paid 2014
{Percentage)
Broker Name
KASE Securities Limited 1517
Pearl Securities Limited 11.32
Standard Capital Securities (Private) Limited 7.08
M., Securities (Private) Limited 6.82
Foundation Securities Limited 6.86
Arif Habiby Limited 6.72
Topline Securities 6.15
Taurus Securities 5.85
Habib Metropaolitan Financial Services Limited 5.82
Al habib Capital Market (Private) Limited 5.59
2013
Broker flame {Percentage}
Pearl Securities Limited 11.59
KASE Securities Limited 9,42
Foundation Securities Limited 7.75
Arif Habib Limited 7.63
Standard Capital Securities {Private) Limited G.46
M., Securities (Private) Limited G.39
Habiby Metropolitan Financial Services Limited 634
IGI Anex Securiiies Limited 6.30
Al hahib Capital Market (Private) Limited 595
Fortune Securities Limited 515

20.3  Meeting of Board of Directors of Management Company

Meetings
Name of the person Designation Total Attended Leave granted
Mr. Robart John Richard Owen Chalrman 7 7
Mr. Muzaffar Ali Shah Bukhari Director i 4 2
Mr. Daisar P. Muft Director 7 7 -
Mr. Amer Magbool Chief Executive Officer and 7 3 4
Director
Mr. Adnan Abdali Chief Financial Officer and 7 7
Company Secretary
Mr. Hussain Jaffer Ali Khoja Acting Chief Exacutive Officer” 7 4 3

l During the year, CEG has resigned from his office and Board of Directors in its meeting held on October 14, 2013 has
promoted Hussain Jaffer All Khoja as acting CEO. On June &, 2014 the acling CEQ was replaced by appointment of Mr.
Khaldoon Bin Latif as CEO by Beard of Directors of Management Company through resclution by circulation by Board of
Directors of Management Company. However, approval of appointment of new CEO is pending from SECP and
subsaguent to his appointment, no meeting of BOD has been ccourrad,

Dates of the meetings of the Board of Directors

The 68th, 68th, 70th, 71st, 72nd, 73rd, and 74th Board of Directors meetings were held on July 4, 2013, August 1, 2013,
fugust 27,2003, October 14, 2013, March 12, 2014, April 3, 2014, and Aprl 28, 2014 respectivaly.
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Details of Members of Investment Gommittee

Name Designation Qualification Experience
(Years)
Khaldoon Bin Labf Chief Executive Officer B.5c (Hons.) 10
Hussain Jaffer Ali Khoja Chiaf Investment Officer ACCA 11
Irfan Nepal Fund Manager B.Com 20
Sagib Shah Fund Manager MBA 11
Mohsin Raza Wasaya Compliance Manager B.Com 7
Syed Adnan Abdali Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary ACKA 10

20.4.1 Details of other funds managed by the Fund Manager

21.

22,

Mr. Irfan Mepal is the Manager of the Fund. He 15 also the Fund Manages of Grosby Dragen Fund.
CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Comresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified for better presentation, wherever considered necessary. The
effect of which is not material

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE
These financlal statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors of the Management Company on August 13, 2014,

For KASB Funds Limited
{Management Company)

Ghief Executive Directar
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